From: Kao, Valerie

Sent: 10/9/2012 11:29:55 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Advice Letter 4064-E

Greetings Mr. Cherry,

| have a few quick questions regarding PG&E’s AL 4064-E, would greatly appreciate if you
could respond or forward my inquiry to the appropriate contact:

PowerCierk that would be necessary to implement PG&E’s proposal, as modified by draft
Resolution £E-45347

I 00 What is the approximate savings to PG&E’s CSI budget (or all CSI PAs’ budgets,
if known) of the revised 2-step process, as modified by draft Resolution E-45347

Thanks for your time and attention,

best regards,

Valerie Kao
California Public Utilities Commission — Division of Ratepayer Advocates
415.703.1341

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:46 PM

To: 'sarah.smith@energycenter.org'’; 'sarah.taheri@energy.ca.gov'; 'sarah@californiasolarthermal.com’,
'satoru.fujimoto@ntta.com’; 'SBirmingham@seia.org'"; 'Scott. Geary@FlexEnergy.com’;
'scott@debenhamenergy.com’; 'scott@everydayenergy.us'; 'sdhilton@stoel.com’;
'SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com'; 'sendo@ci.pasadena.ca.us'; 'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org’;
'sewayland@comcast.net’; 'sfrantz@smud.org'; Murtishaw, Scott; 'SGraham@navigantconsulting.com’;
'sgreschner@gridalternatives.org'’; 'Sharalyn_Conner@plugpower.com'; 'shears@ceert.org’;
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'Shiela.Linao@sce.com'; 'Shoeless838@comcast.net'; 'siobhan.foley@energycenter.org’;
'skip.fralick@energycenter.org'; 'sls@a-klaw.com'; 'smardini@enervault.com’;
'smemeekin@endurancewindpower.com'; 'smiller@energy.state.ca.us'; 'smita.gupta@itron.com’;
'‘SNeidich@energy.state.ca.us'; 'socal.forum@yahoo.com’; 'spauker@wsgr.com’; 'spauker@wsgr.com'’;
'spitzka@comcast.net’; 'sranchod@solarcity.com'; 'srr@megawattholdings.com'; 'ssachs@aalrr.com’;
'ssciortino@anaheim.net’; 'ssmyers@att.net'; 'sstanfield@keyesandfox.com’;
'stanimoto@sna.sanyo.com'; 'steve.peck@peachtreepower.com’;
'steve.sherr@foundationwindpower.com'; 'steveb@foresthealth.org";
'steven.huhman@morganstanley.com'; 'steven@moss.net’; 'stevenhernandez@lacsd.org’;
'Stu@ESDevelop.com'; 'susan.munves@smgov.net'; 'susan.preston@calcefangelfund.com’;
'susannah@votesolar.org'; 'susanne@emersonenvironmental.com'; 'sven.anden@sandab.com'; Walter,
Stacy W (Law); 'tam@CommunityRenewables.biz'; 'tam@communityrenewables.biz';
'tbardacke@globalgreen.org'; 'tblair@sandiego.gov'; Roberts, Thomas; 'tculley@keyesandfox.com';
'telipman@berkeley.edu’; 'terry.clapham@energycenter.org’;
'terry.mohn@balanceenergysolutions.com'; 'Tim@onlinecleanenergy.com’; 'tim_merrigan@nrel.gov',
'tihefty@mwe.com’; "tmillhoff@heliomu.com’; 'tokeefe@energy-solution.com'; 'tom@alcowater.com’;
'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 'Tracy@Premieresolutionslic.com'; 'TReid@fce.com’;
"TRevnak@sopogy.com'; 'ttutt@smud.org'; 'tyler.espinoza@sfgov.org'; 'upstar.enegy@gmail.com’;
'upstar.energy@gmail.com’; 'vargalaw@MBAY .net'’; 'vargalaw@MBAY .NET";
'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; Kao, Valerie; 'walter.gordon@sce.com'; 'warehouse@mohrpower.com’;
'wem@igc.org'; 'WFuller@semprautilities.com'; 'whb@a-klaw.com'; 'whughes@smud.org';
'william.marin@itron.com’; 'william.martini@tecogen.com’; ‘wiscott@earthlink.net'; Blumer, Werner M.;
'WPark@FIRSTSOLAR.COM'; 'wpscon@yahoo.com'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; 'ynyu888@gmail.com’;
'zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com’; 'zfranklin@gridalternatives.org'; 'zyg@sisyan.com'

Subject: PG&E's Reply to Protest of Advice 4064-E (Service List R.10-05-004 Part 2 of 5)

On Wednesday, July 11, 2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Reply to
Protest of Advice 4064-E with the Commission

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226
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